Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
June, 2019 Regular Meeting
June 26, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Note: the May Board meeting was cancelled.

Minutes: Approve minutes of the April 24, 2019 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

LED Project: HEAT installers started work on June 10 and ran info a problem which
delayed the bulb replacement. The project should be finished by the time of
this Board meeting.

Dolly Parton Imagination Library: The library has received the branded
registration forms; a copy is included in the Board packet. Mr. Dillie will update
the Board on the plan to start the program.

Strategic Plan Update: The new logo has been applied pretty much everywhere
it needs to be. Signs have been ordered for the fencing around the HVAC units,

and for the entrance. The library is showing movies every Monday afternoon in
June and July as a new programming venture.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for April and May, 2019.

PLF Distribution: The May PLF receipts are $70,782 and June's are $62,356,
respectively 20% and 3.2% more than received in the same months last year. At
the state level the PLF receipts are now 4.7% up year-to-date,

2019 Net Operalting Position

April Revenue = $46,396 Year to Date Revenue = $217.667
April Expenses = $54,763 Year to Date Expenses = $212,171
Difference = ($ 8,367} Net Position =% 5496
May Revenue = $72,034 Year to Date Revenue = $289,622
May Expenses = $63,694 Year 1o Date Expenses = $275,864
Difference = $ 8,340 Net Position =$ 13,758

Agenda 06/20/2019 TD 1



Unique Management: $187.95 for 21 placements in April and $62.65 for 7
placements in May.

Credit Card Compliance: acting as Credit Card Compliance Officer Mr. Dillie
has reviewed the library credit cards and confirmed that we are acting in
compliance with policy AP 4 Use of Library Credit Cards.

New Business

Retirement: Rich Brown retired as library custodian effect May 24. He received a
payout of unused vacation and sick leave as described in Employee Handbook
Section 810.

Cleaning Service: Rather than filling the custodian position made available by
Rich Brown's retirement, the library has hired J&D Cleaning Service out of
Alliance to maintain the six restrooms. J&D will clean the restrooms six days a
week, except for holidays when the library is closed. Jim Van Horne, the library's
custodian will be responsible for cleaning the rest of the building.

Accept the agreement with J&D Cleaning service to mainiain the library's
restrooms at a cost of $1235 a month for the remainder of 2019.

Public Library Fund Budget Update: The budget bill sent by the Ohio House to
the Senate included an increase in the PLF to 1.7% of the General Revenue
Fund. That increase was maintained by the Senate in its work on the budget.
The cuirent budget sets the PLF at 1.68% of the GRF, and the rate is set at 1.66%
in permanent law. So, 1.7% is a helpful increase. The OLC has asked Library
Boards that are meeting soon to pass a resolution of thanks to the library's
Senator and encouraging the House and the Governor to maintain that 1.7%
rate. The draft resolution is included in the Board packet.

Approve Resolution 19-06-01 as presented.

Northeast Ohio Regional Library System: the library is a member of NEO-RLS ¢
voluntary, cooperative system of libraries in this part of the state. The library’s
membership level provides free access to the continuing education courses
provided, both in-person and online, discounts on other services, and vendor
discounts. The library renews its membership annually.

Approve Resolution 19-06-02; to renew the library’s membership in NEO-RLS for
2019-2020 at the rate of $1,470.00.

SEQ Library Consortium: The library belongs to the SEO consortium which
provides and maintains the integrated library system—the catalog and

Agenda 06/20/2019 TD 2



circulation system—that allows the library to manage its own collection and to
share materials with the other 92 SEO member libraries. Membership fees are
tiered based on the library’s operating revenue and recalculated every year.
The library pays some additional fees for services: catalog records, electronic
services, and patron services. Those fees run about $375 per quarter.

Approve Resolution 19-06-03: to renew the library’s membership in SEO for 2019-
2020 at the rate of $13,504.75.

Statewide Delivery Service: the library participates in a confract for delivery
between libraries across Ohio. The service is provided by a private company,
Priority Dispatch, under a contract negotiated by the State Library of Ohio,
Delivery fee is based on the number of days of service per week, not on the
amount of items sent and received. This library sends enough material that we
need five-day-a-week service. In 2018 our shipping cost was about six cents per
item.

Approve Resolution 19-06-04: to renew the library's Statewide Delivery Contract
for 2019-2020 in the amount of $8,263.71.

Electric Price: The library's current electric contract with Direct Energy at 5.478
cents per KWh runs out in October. North Shore Energy Consuiting, which has
brokered electric contracts for the library before, suggested entering a new
contract now during months when pricing tends to be lower. Direct Energy
again had the best price among seven providers.

Approve Resolution 19-06-05: fo accept a 24-month contract with Direct Energy
at 4.699 cents per KWh to begin October, 2019.

Health Insurance: the Stark Council of Governments Board approved the new
health insurance rates for July, 2019-June, 2020 and authorized two premium
holidays. A report with recommendations for discussion is included in the Board
packet.

Correspondence
A copy of the letter sent to the members of the Carroll County Budget
Commission is included in the Board packet.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Agenda 06/20/2019 TD 3



Library Statistics: In-house checkouts in May were up by 3.25% for the first
monthly increase this year. Year-to-date, total circ is now running 3.3% below
last year. May saw the highest Hoopla circ ever and the third highest for
Overdrive checkouts. Door counts have run well ahead of last year every
month so far, and as of May are 7.9% ahead of 2018.

Accept Gifts

April, May Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund  $1200.00
For Youth Summer Reading Program

April, May Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $1372.10*

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $2572.10

*includes $1115.00 from Spring 8ook Sale

April, May In-kind Gifts

anonymous 20 hardcovers; 28 trade
paperbacks; 3 mass market
paperbacks; 12 DVDs

C & E Surplus and More 6 audiobooks; 1 frade
paperback; 1 boxed CD set

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 24, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the
Minerva Public Library Board Room.

Agenda 06/20/2019 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of the April, 2019 Regular Meeting
April 24, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Callto Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 4:35.
Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller,
Sarah Repella, Diane Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie presented an amendment to the 2019
appropriation under ongoing business to make available the LSTA grant money
awarded for Mental Health First Aid Training. Enabling resolutions for two
projects under new business and the related amendments to the 2019
appropriation. And request the Board enter executive session during new
business to address a personnel matter,

Public Participation: none

Minutes: Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the March 27, 2019 Board
Meeting as presented. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried.

Ongoing Business

YMCA Expansion Project: Mr. Dillie reported that the YMCA renovations are
done, and the spaces atf the far side of the library parking lot were cleaned and
restriped before the YMCA open house on April 7. Teresa Arrasmith has told Mr.
Dillie that the Y will landscape the area around the new steps, and in the
median strip between the two parking lofs.

Mental Health First Aid Training Grant: Mr. Dillie reported that the library hosted
the training on April 18 with 15 in attendance. Staff who attended thought it
was worthwhile. The library will contact local mental health agencies to
arrange for short, practical fraining for all staff during the next staff in-service,

Amend 2019 Appropriation; Mr, Dilie reported that the library has received the
$4,999.00 LSTA grant to pay for the MHFA fraining day; however, Ms. Davies has
asked that the annual appropriation be amended to show this grant as revenue
so that it is available to spend.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 19-04-01 to amend the 2019
Appropriation to show $4,999.00 received from an LSTA grant for the purpose of
funding Mental Health First Aid training at the library. This grant is added to fund
account 1000-212-0200 Restricted Federal Grants, Dr. Beard seconded. Motion
carried unanimousty.

Minutes 05/10/2019 TD 1



Strategic Plan Update: The library is posting daily to Facebook and Instagram.
Jennifer is scheduling those posts through the Hootsuite account. She made
posters for the Adult programs this spring in a uniform graphic style using the
Canva sofiware.

Fiscal Officer’s Report

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly financial reports for March, 2019.
Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The April PLF receipts are $42,252, 2% more than the $41,388
received last April. At the state level the PLF receipts were up 2.7% over |ast
year.

2019 Net Operating Position

March Revenue = $46,600 Year to Date Revenue = $171,271
March Expenses = $42,578 Year to Date Expenses = $157,408
Difference = $ 4,022 Net Position $ 13.863

Book Sale Revenve: The spring book sale took in $1115.00, one of the highest
totals ever.

Health insurance: Mr. Dillie reporfed that the library received a letter from the
Stark County Educational Services Center saying that the proposed health
insurance increase for 2020 fiscal year is 3.25% with two premium holidays. This
recommendation will be voled on at the June SCOG meeting; a reminder that
the SCOG fiscal yearis July 1- June 30. The library will schedule those premium
holiday months for those months with three pay periods. The letter from SCOG
contained the usual caution that members should budget for a 10% increase in
premiums and no premium holiday when looking several years out. Mr. Dillie
reminded the Board that the library pays flat dollar amount for the monthly
insurance subsidy which puts any premium increase onto the staff. Since the
library has participated in the SCOG, there has always been at least one
premium holiday month.

New Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library: As was discussed at last month’s meeting, Stark
County District Library plans to start this program which allows parents to sign-up
children aged 0-5 years to receive one book a month by mail at a cost of $25
per year per child. SCDL has asked the other six libraries in Stark County if they
would like to participate as well, with SCDL handling the administration county-
wide, and the each library responsible for its own iocdl registrations and for
funding the annual cost for their own patrons. The library Directors met on April 4

Minutes 05/10/2019 TD 2



to learn more about the project. Mr. Dillie reviewed with the Trustees the DPIL
Overview and sample registration forms, as well as information on the current
participation in Ohio that was included in the Board packet, along with the
draft Memorandum of Understanding between SCDL and the participating local
libraries. M. Dillie shared that the Governor's proposed Books from Birth
Foundation, as the OLC understands it, will partner with DPIL to offer that
program throughout Ohio; there is similar foundation in Tennessee partnered
with DPIL now. Books from Birth will not be able to fully fund the program, and
whether it will make any money available to agencies aiready offering DPIL is
uncertain. There was general discussion among the Trustees and general
agreement that this is a good project for the library. A cost of only $25.00 per
child per year for a book delivered every month is a very reasonable cost. Mr.
Rutledge mentioned that support for early literacy is a long-standing Rotary
interest and that there might be some opportunity for support from Minerva
Rotary. The low cost per child also makes it an easy ask for direct donations
from library patrons. Mr. Dillie emphasized that the library will used donations
and fee revenue to fund the program, not PLF money.

Mes. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-04-02 that the Minerva Public Library
will cooperate with Stark County District Library to provide the Dolly Parton
Imagination Library to eligible children in the Minerva Public Library service area.
Ms. Miller seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 19-04-03 to direct $500 from the spring
book sale receipts to support of enrollments in the Dolly Parton Imagination
Library. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Miller moved to approve Resolution 19-04-04 to direct the meeting room
reservation fees received from Weight Waichers to support of enroliments in the
Dolly Parton Imagination Library.

LED Lighting Project. In December, the library received a proposal from HEAT
Total Facilities Solutions to replace the fluorescent lights throughout the building
with LEDs. The detailed proposal was included in the Board packet for review
and discussion. Mr. Dillie pointed out that more than 1/3 of the project's cost
would be recovered in the AEP rebate, while the remaining project cost would
be recouped from savings on the electric bill within 24 months. The 2018 AEP bill
total was $32,280, and the projected savings on electricity would reduce the
annual bill by 27%. H.E.A.T. Total Facility Solutions would do the work during the
summer and it would take 3-4 weeks to complete. The company will dispose of
all ballasts and florescent tubes. General discussion among the Trustees showed
support for the project with the quick return on the investment making it even
more aftractive.

Minutes 0511 0/2019 TD 3



Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 19-04-05 fo approve the contract with
H.E.A.T Total Facility Solutions to replace the library's interior florescent lighting
with LED lighting at a project cost of $25,850 and an expected rebate from AEP
of approximately $9,675. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Dilie asked that more money be appropriated for Capital Projects to cover
the cost of this work. Ms, Repella moved to approve Resolution 19-04-06 to
Amend the 2019 Appropriation to increase the amount available in Capital
Projects Fund {expenses) 4001-760-331-0000 Maintenance and Repair of
Facilities from $25,000 to $45,000. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.

Next State Budget: Mr. Dillie attended the Ohio Library Council Legislative Day in
Columbus on April 9. He and representatives from SCDL and Rodman Library
met with Representative Stoltzfus and made a request for increasing the PLF
funding in the next budget as well as holding libraries harmless if there is
diversion of money from the General Revenue Fund. So far, there have been
three different Republican-sponsored amendments submitted proposing to
increase the PLFto 1.75%, 1.9% or 2 % of the GRF. It's early days yet, and nothing
may come of any of these, but it's nice to see the interest from different
legislators.

At Mr. Dillie's request, Mr. Rulledge moved to enter Executive Session at 7:45 pm
with the full Board and Library Director to discuss the discipline or dismissal of a
library staff member. Ms. Miller seconded.

Roll Call: ___ Mr. Bartley __ Dr. Beard __ Ms. Birks __ Ms. Miller ___Ms. Repella
_ Ms.Ruff __ Mr. Rutlege

Mr. Rutledge moved to leave Executive Session at 8:05 pm and return to the
regular Board Meeting at 8:05. Ms. Birks seconded.

Correspondence
None this month,

Director’s Report
Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly reports from the Director, and the

Youth Services Manager as presented. Ms. Russ seconded. Motion carried.

Library Statistics: The March door count was up 5.9% over last March, and we're
now up 7.15% for the year. Spring break was in March this year, as it was last
year. In-house circulation {checkouts and renewals of physical materials) was
down 9.6% and total circulation [in-house circ + loans to other libraries +
downloadable content) was down 7.1%, giving a reduction of 5.3% for the first

Minutes 05/10/2019 TD 4



quarter of the year. Downloadable content circulation for March was the
largest ever,

Accept Gifis

March Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $ 0.00

March Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund $131.06

Total Restricted and Unrestricted $131.06

March In-kind Gifts

anonymous 6 hardcovers; 7 frade
paperbacks; 5 mass market
paperbacks; 5 DVDs

John QOver 1 trade paperback

Adjourn: Ms. Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 pm. Mr. Rutledge
seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on May 22, 2019 at 6:30 pm in the

Minerva Public Library Board Room. The Board will meet as the Records
Commission immediately prior to the regular Board meeting.

Minutes 05/10/2019 TD



\J

MINERVAWR

PUBLIC LIBRARY
ReadeExploreeDiscover

Presents

What Is It?

Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library is a 60 volume set
of books beginning with the children’s classic The Little
Engine That Could™. Each month a new, carefully
selected book will be mailed in your child’s name
directly to your home. Best of all it is a FREE GIFT!
There is no cost or obligation to your family.

Who Is Eligible?
Preschool children ages birth to five who are
residents of Minerva Local School District.

What Are My Responsibilities?
1. Be a resident of Minerva Local School District.

2. Submit an official registration form, completely
filled out by parent or guardian. (Form must be
approved and on file with Stark County District
Library.)

3. Notify Stark County District Library any time your
address changes. Books are mailed to the address
listed on the official registration form. If the
child’s address changes, you must contact the
Jfolks at the address on this card in order to
continue receiving books.

4. Read with your child.

When Will I Receive Books?

Eight to ten weeks after your reg:stranon form has
been received, books will begin arriving at your
home and will continue until your child turns five or
you move out of Minerva Local School District.

g
MINERVAR

PUBLIC LIBRARY
ReadeExploree®eDiscover

Presents

What Is It?

Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library is a 60 volume set
of books beginning with the children’s classic The Little
Engine That Could™. Each month a new, carefully
selected book will be mailed in your child’s name
directly to your home. Best of all it is a E GIFT!
There is no cost or obligation to your family.

Who Is Eligible?
Preschool children ages birth to five who are
residents of Minerva Local School District.

What Are My Responsibilities?
1. Be a resident of Minerva Local School District.

2. Submiit an official registration form, completely
filled out by parent or guardian. (Form must be
approved and on file with Stark County District
Library.)

3. Notify Stark County District Library any time your
address changes. Books are mailed to the address
listed on the official registration form. If the
child’s address changes, you must contact the
folks at the address on this card in order to
continue receiving books.

4. Read with your child.

When Will I Receive Books?

Eight to ten weeks after your registration form has
been received, books will begin arriving at your
home and will continue until your child turns five or
you move out of Minerva Local School District.




Dolly Parton’s IMAGINATION LIBRARY Official Registration Form
1st Preschool Child’s FULL Name

Child's Date of Birth / / Sex: M F Phone
2nd Preschool Child’s FULL Name
Child’s Date of Birth / / Sex: M F Phone
Parent/Guardian’s Name
Child’s Home Address

ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Mailing Address (if different)

ADDRESS

Ty STATE ZIP CODE

Email Address

| hereby explicitly consent to allow the Dollywood Foundation, Inc. to use the information provided herein for the purposes of participating in Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library
book gifting program. To measure the benefits of this program we may create datasets with the information provided herein and share them with research and educational
advancement partners. You agree to review our full Terms & Conditions and Privacy Policy by visiting imaginationlibrary.com. By signing and submitting this form you expressly
consent to the terms set forth herein.

“This child is a resident of Minerva Local School District."”

SIGNATURE OF PARENT/GUARDIAN
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Date Received: Group Code: -

Dolly Parton’s IMAGINATION LIBRARY Official Registration Form
Ist Preschool Child’s FULL Name

Child's Date of Birth / / Sex: M F Phone
2nd Preschool Child’s FULL Name
Child’s Date of Birth 74 / Sex: M F Phone

Parent/Guardian’s Name

Child's Home Address
ADDRESS

CITYy STATE ZIP CODE

Mailing Address (if different)

ADDRESS

ary STATE ZIP CODE

Email Address

| hereby explicitly consent to allow the Dollywood Foundation, Inc. to use the information provided herein for the purposes of participating in Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library
book gifting program. To measure the benefits of this program we may create datasets with the information provided herein and share them with research and educational
advancement partners. You agree to review our full Terms & Conditions and Privacy Policy by visiting imaginationlibrary.com. By signing and submitting this form you expressly
consent to the terms set forth herein.

“This child is a resident of Minerva Local School District.”

SIGNATURE OF PARENT/GUARDIAN
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Date Received: Group Code: =

CutHere g TTTTTTToTTTmTmommTommmmmmmmmmemTet

CatHere o TTTTTTmTTmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmTT

Sign up your child today!
Simply fill out the above form and mail to:

Sign up your child today!
Simply fill out the above form and mail to

Stark County District Library

z S
QL M~
> <9
< T 9
T O
204
[ (o]
S = <
= 0 ~
2o
5n3
133
~Q =

Stark County District Library

715 Market Ave N
Canton, OH 44702

(330) 452-0665

ReadeExploreeDiscove




Minerva Public Library

April 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for June 2019
Board Meeting



62095 it

00°SpPe
00°000°00L
€Lv0L'61E
08'500'2Z
9€°505'ZEL
61°0E 70 JO Y
ysey pajood |ejol

00'€9L'¥G LOY USNe|-saIMIpuadxg (2101

00'LET dNQ DM
86T sway a|esay
00°29L NV}
oovica 20uINsU| BP|g

afiersog

Bunasyy pue (el

gL'00z day pue aoususuieyy Auadaid
Jieday pue ssueusiuiel Auadold

elede} soxe)
PS'BLL'E 1B JSIEAA DLI03[T ‘SED-SalIN
T9'96.  laguedey wy Auedeid Jeylo

00'¥ee'L dinb3g uc Jreday pue uwy
96°L¥9 auoudel@l
00°'86€ 25e97u2y
2Le6L's S[EdPOURH
0518 J35 J0BHUOD pISEYIING B0
00°005°2 AINVHD w1571
[ulseie 28Iy
00'6LL sanddng sa0
000 LINOA AY
L£GE0'L SlaEPROIUMOT AY
99'LlE NPy AY
6L'6/1°2 $HO0g UINOA
A4 AR $300g INpY
oF'551 sayddns Suiwwelbolg
Buissaooug/Bolelen

$BVAISG PRI peseyund-aY0

lZ'0e B} PUE [EDIPAY-SOUBINSUY
G8'ese areoipay
oF'0E9'e sled-sjauag
B8E°LBLYE TN

‘Sodmpuadxg

TETELLEL

v6°1L9E'G6

8e°088's¢e

aojuejeq renden

B'/9€'8

00°£9L'vs
LG'GBE'OF
Buneiadg

46 29E'ErS

0O'SE
00'8Es'y
clroL'sle
08'500'2Z
96'7/9'98

UNOIDY |BIDUDD)

L5"GBE IV

syoalold [eRded

[LEEEE

09°ZeEL
Sg'rbe
9851
SLZ6V'T
5258
88'08.
0459
rSvee
(A"
06'1S2°2r

pung [eisuss)

6} Iudy 5507 30N
suopeudoiddy
sidianey

=0T
sigisifayysen Aed

(asey)) usodaq yo ssledyLal
{dND) Usodaq Jo s3peNPD)
(aseyn} sbuines

pueH uc ysen/Bupyoayd

BOUBEG gSes) BUipuT

186paT anusASN, (210
OsIN

152U

glesay

Guipesy JSWLING/SUONNGLIUCD
Xe

Jaidon

swial/pIed 1807

$884 9 SAul4 Uolled
X s9|eg

pun4 Aesqr] anand
INYHS VIST
Sydreoey

oW Us1n)

610z dy-uoneulo) [Bioueu jo Aewwng
Kieigry onand eassuiy



Z 40 | sbed

%LLO'LE  SOPLO'6OFS $6'999°212$ 00°'L8Z' 2893 ‘[e1e1-ans Qoo pund
%06L'60G 61 °60b$- 61°606% 00°001$ BunesedQ-uoN snosuejeosiy - IRUIO  0000-Z68-00014
%00Z ¥l  00'62r$ 00'12% 00°006% sjusLISSINQUIRY SURINSU| 0000-2Z8-0001
%000°0  00'6.% 00'0% 00'S2% JuswAediong 1o} spunjed  0000-1.28-0001
%9B9ET  9/°061% ¥2 65 00'092% ajesay o} sanddng Jo s|eS  00D0-028-0001
%FEOES  P9IGLLS 9ETFE'LS 00°006'Z$ SJUSUISBAU UO SPUSPIAIG 10 1$8181U|  0000-102-0001
%0000  00'00T$- 00°'002$ 00°0% $98S8UISNG - SUOHNGUIUOYD PBIOUISAIUN  DO0D-2S9-0001
%002k 989'620'2Z$ rLOLY LS 00°005'e$ S|EMPIAIPU| - SUCHNGLIUOY PRRLESBIUN 0000~ LS9-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0$ SUONEPUNO - SLUOGNALIUCD PAISLISSY  0000-€19-0001
%000'G9  00°00.$ 00°00£'1$ 00'000'Z$ S2SSUISNg - SUOCANGLIUCD PIJOLISOY  0000-ZL9-000L
%0000  00'00S$ 000% 00°005% S[ENPIAIPU| - SUORNGUILIOY PRJOLISSY 00001 19-0001
%028'GE  SELers $9'29¢$ 00'06/% {334 xvd}seag pue saulj uosed - BYIO 86EC-66S-0001L
%EES YL  GLCOLLS 69'962% 00°000°2$ {3dvd YILNIHd}se94 pue saulq uosed - JOYl0  Z6E£0-665-0001
%00¥' L 0T /BLS 0823 000023$ s&a4 PUB SAUI UOJIBd - JaUl0  0000-66€-0001
%0000  000% 000$ 00°0% 5994 JeuUIIaG pue SSE|D Uohed 0000-095-0001
%GOL'ZS  GreLeLS GG YEY'LS 00°052'2$ SWooU| SUIYREY PRIRISAO-UI0D UonRd  0000-0FE-0001L
%EEEEL  00'G9$ 0001% 00°6.% {334 advD 1S0Tfewoou| wal js07 pue ssul4 uoned +IE0-0LE-000L
%0L.€8  Ov'ZES ¥5°2013 00°00Z$ {W3Ll 1SOTIeWwoou| wey| 3s07 pue saul4 uoned ZLE0-0LE-0001
%6Y.VE  YSIG6LS orTHO'LS 00°000'€$ {$334 '» SINIJlewoou| WY IS0 pue ssuld uoned LLEO-0LE-000L
%6605 €67 16€'11$ £0'81L0'6% 00°0L+'9LS {00 YNVISWNIODelelS - pund Aleiqry ayand  £100-0#2-0001
%ZSS0E  66'280'G6$ LOLES' LTS 00'6L6'05L$ {02 Moxyvolees - puny Aeigroliand  ZLOO-0¥Z-0001
%BIS0S  669.8'2688 LO0F9 2613 00°215'G15$ {00 MuvLskaelS - pung Aleiqr] 2119nd 1 1L00-0¥2-0001
%0000  00'666'v$- 00'666'F%$ 00°0% Piy-u|-SIUBID) 8jElS PalolIsay  0000-222-0001
%0000  000% 00°0$ 000% Ply-ul-SJUBIS) [BJapa PRJOLISDY  0000-Z1L2-0001
%BZT T 2L 0E$ gT s 00'68$ SOXe | [B007 - BUYIQ  0000-061-0001
pPoAloday aouejeg SNU3ATY ammﬁ:m SWeN JUnoldYy IPOD UNODIY
% QLA jebpng Jeuld
[BISUSS Q0| “puUn
GLOZIOCHY JO SY
pund Ag
Z'610ZA NVN SNIL)S aNUSAdY

Wd $¢:650-€ 6L02/SL/S

ALINNOD MMVLS ‘AdvHdI] OM8Nd YAYIANIW



Z 10 g obeyd

%¥66°0€  SOFLYvers G6'999'L12% 00 182'20/$ ‘[ejo) Hoday
%0000  00'000'GL$ 00'0¢% 00°'000'GL4 ‘Iejo | -qng Loy pund
%0000  00°000°GLS 000% 00°000'GLS ul - s19ysuel]  0000-LE6-L00Y
%0000  000% 000% 00°0% sluslasINgui@y sduBINsU|  0000-2/8-1.00%
%0000 0003 00°0% 00°0$ S|ENPIAIpU| - SUOINAUIUOY PajoLIsSaIUN  0000-1.59-L00k
paAlaosay aouejeg anuaAay jabpng SWEN JUNo22Y 2pon JUNOIDY
% Q1A 39bpng [euld
sj08lold [eUdeD LO0P :pund
8100/ JO 8V
pung &g
61028 NYN SNJE}S SNUdAdY

Wd S2°G0'c 8LOC/SL/S

ALNNOD MEVLS ‘AYYHE 21N19Nd YAHININ



¢ jo | abey

"UONEBLLIONI PBI03|as s10ayal Loday

%0000 00’05+ 00'0g 00°0% 00°057% 00°0% 00°0% uolesolsey pue sieday [eusiey ARIN 000091 -0ZL-000L
%000°D 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sableyD / seeq ueo AesqiEaiul 0000510210001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% uaneuso| pue saonas Jandwod 0000k LF-0ZL-0001
%.IZTE Lr'e80'es vog6Ls 68°ZbL'TS 00'00C'9$ 00°0% 00°0% {HLNOA sieusiely [ensisoiphylsieusiely RNSoIpNY  800Z-E1v-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ {sQ2 H1NOAIsIBUSIEW [ENsInOIPNY  #00Z-CL+~0TL-0001
%9ZETT 00°005% SP'GELES PSYOLZLS 00°000°2L$ 00°0% 00°0% {LNILNCD 31avavOINMOCISIEUSIRI [BNSIWOIPNY  £G0L-EL+-0ZL-000L
%9G6°G L5°250'6$ ZT VLIS rZes'es 00°000'SLS 0008 00°0% {1INQv sjeusiey [Ensinoipnylsieualey [eNsIAoIPNY 900 L-CLy-0Z1-000L
%9LL9L 0c'L$ zL'S5L'sE 8Z'5¥LL$ 00°005' 28 00°0% 00°0% sieppousd  0OO0-ZL-0Z1-000L
%+88'8L 69'280'L1% IEPEL'YS #6°20L$ 00°000'Z2$ 00°0% 0005 {53009 "Ld3a HLNOAISIeudWES pue syoog  000Z-LLP-0Z1-000L
%ELL LT ¥0'¥T'68 88'200'S$ 80'304'8% 00'000'ce 00°0$ 00°0% {8008 "Ld=a LINAv}sieNdweg pue 4008 GGOL-LL#-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00°0% coo$ 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% uoesuadwos SIS0 0 0000-52Z-0ZL-0001
%000°0 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ S0UBINSU| UOISTA,  Q000-¥ZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 SOUBINSU| [EJUBT  000O-EZZ-0ZL-000L
%0000 000% co'0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 000% SVUBRINSUI BT 0000-ZZZ-0ZTL-000)
%000°0 co'0$ co0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% aoueINsU| uohezZifepdson / [BIIPSN 0000-122-0ZL-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 co'0%$ ooot 0008 23PN G 00GO-ELZ-0ZL-0001
%0000 000 00'0% 00°0% 0o'0% 00'0% 000$ walsAS Juawsiney seofolwz dllgnd oo O 00001 LZ-021-0001
%0000 00°0% oo'0% 00°0% 00'0% oo'o% oU0% {STIYNOISSTIOHD-NONISOURIES O £00G-04L L-0Z L-0GO0L
%0000 00°0$ 0008 coo$ 00°0% 0008 00'0% {53Nddns 301440¥s911ddng sAnegsIuLpY [@5PUS)  J000-LSH-0L L-000%
%rER 02 0008 20'579% 8682 00'000'ES on'0% 00°0% {531NddnNs ONINYEO0YdIsaNddns  5L00-05t-01 L-000L
%000°8 00°0% 00'00Z$ 00°00£'2$ 00'005'2% 00'0% 00'0% S2OIIST PIIIRIWOS PUB PASBUDING - J2UI0  D0O0-06£-01 L-000L
%0000 0o0% co'0$ oo00g'LS 00009°L$ 000% 0008 S8OISS 10UCY [eURlel ARiqrl  0000-08E-0L1-000L
%000°05 00°0% 00°005'2$ 00'005'T$ 00°000's$ ooos 00°0% {1d wesb vo ylesH [ejuspissoinsg paIoenuo) PUE PRsEUDIng  6LOZ-00E-0LL-000L
%0000 00°0L$ 0008 00°0% 00°0L% 00°0% 00'0% sjyousg wewhopdwaun d  0000-16Z-01 L-000L
%ETH 9L 00°0% 00'szz$ 00'SPLLS 00°028'LS oo'og 00°0% ucnesuadwiod S1BNOM 0 0000-5ZZ-01 L0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°C% S0UEINSU| UCISIA  0000-ZZ-0L1L-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% Qouesnsu| lelueQ  DOO0-EZZ-0L L-000%
%LBSET 00°0% L8'06% 6L ¥62$ 00°68E% 00'0% 00°0% SOURINSUL B 0000-2Z2-0L L-000L
%RCY G 00°0$ 08'999'6$ 0Z'¥EE'8ES 00°100'88$ 0008 00'0% souensy| uoRezIeNdsoH / [edpay  0000-LZZ-01 L-000L
%LLZTE $8'00¥'c$ 29°ET9'LS 00°0% £5°020'5% 00°0% 00°0% 1e2Ipa I 0000-§L2-01L-000L
%Z5TEE YL BLEEES 28°0S1'9L% 00°0$ 29'045'ers 00°0$ 00°0% Washs Juslsuey seafoldwl oHgnd oo d  0000-11Z-01 L-0001
%&TELE 65°'625'8L% L¥ECY'RS 00°0% 00'¢86'9Z% 00°0% 00°0% {SHINHOM IDIANTSISERES O S000-0L L-0L1-0001
%GBG Ll 04'522'6% 0EPLT LS 00°0$ 00°000°'LLS 00'0% 00°'0% {salnuisansiseuries A $000-0L L-0LL-000
%YZI e LULEE'LZLS 62092 '79% D0'0% 00°'Z65'581 % 000% 00°0% {STYNOISSIJ0Hd-NONISaUeleS 0 €006-01 L-0L L5001
%.8E°2E ve 200'92% 9T LSPTLE 00°0% 00°59t'8ES 00°0% 00'0% {suaOvNYNiseLUBES O 2006-0L1-0LL-0GO01
%LOE"LE Lt 0ZE'86S £5'2£5'92% 00°0% 00'€68 P8BS 00°0% 00°0% {5310y TvS JAILYHLSININOYISSUERIES O LOOC-OLL-0L L0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00'0% saleks d 0000-0LL-0L L-000)
%000°0 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% {STUVIYS IAILYHLISININGYISBUBES O L00C-00L-0L L-000L
sainjipuadxg Ioueeg sainppuadx3y LA @dueiIquIndug 10} uonendosddy w2uRsnipy LERZL LerZL QWEN JUN0ISY apos) JUnoIdY
o alA palaqunousupn BAIDSTY JUALIND |eulq asueIqUINdUg aaupiquinaug
10] paAIasay] 10} paAiasay
20°LILF GHES ‘souejeg yseD [e10)
€L'¥0L'6LES ‘alLejeg pa|ood-UoN
S6°90L'62LS ‘aouefeg pajood
jelgua) pung
61020 3O SY
pung Ag
T61L0ZA NYN snje)g uoneudoiddy

Wd #8662 81L02/5L/S

ALNNOD MYVLS ‘AdvHdI DIM19Nd YAYIANIN



¢ jo 7 abey

"UORELLIOM| PaIoRles S109el woday

%000'C8 00°0% 00°002% 00058 00'05ZE 0003 Q003 SWBWBSINGUIISY PUE SPUNIPX  DD00-0S5-0E2-0001
%LL¥ Ty 1Le$ 8Z0vE 00'is% 00'ses 00°0% 00°0% sjuslussSassy pue sexel g 0000-0Z§-0£2-000L
%5992 CO'PES SPors'se $G'86E'LLE 00°086'9L% 00°03 a0°0% sdiysJsqwaW pue SN0 D0D0O-0LS-0EZ-00CL
%096 LY zZ0'9zZ% 86'¢Z8 00°0% 00'05% 00°08% 0008 s[esay Joj paseyoind ssqddng  0000-F5+-0ET-000L
%BES LL 000 956898 PP OLE'ES 00°000'¥S 00°0% 0008 {$3aNddNS 3014230ksaIkddng aAjensUIWRY [212US5  L000-LSH-0E2-00CL
%LYL Pe 0008 5E'56T% 9368 00'058% 00'0g 00°0% {I ® SDAS HALNNOI}S20MUSG poI0eUOY) PUB PESBYDING -JaUlD  bLOD-06€-0£2-0001
%LOL'EY 000 21'512'5% £8'¥B2'9% 00'00L'218 0008 a0°0% S30IMISS PRIDRINOYD PUB PASBYDANG - JBUIO  0000-06E-0£Z-000L
%5650 00'0% 00'7948 00'8£6'Z% 00°00L'ES 00'0% 00°0% sea4 yomeN Bununoooy wiopun  0000-ZLE-0€2-000L
%0000 00°0% 0008 000t [Va)ers 00'0% 00'0g SSOtBS Bulipny  00Q0-LAE-0E2-000L
%00T €L 00°0SLS 00°0£8% Q0°0T5'LE 00°006'Z8 0008 a0°0% SOSEST PUE SIS DDOD-LSE-0EZ-000L
%008'96 00°0% 00°2P2S oo'st Q0'052$ 00°0% 00°0% swniwald puog AMISPId  0000-EFE-0EZ-000L
WLPE LS 009228 o0vLS'es 00°0% 00°005'8% 00°0% 0008 SWnWald soueunsul Ausdold  0000-L¥E-0£2-000L
%0000 00'05% 00°0%$ 00°0% Q0068 0003 00°0% fpyand pue Buguug'suonesiURUWE) - JAYK0  0000-6ZE-0£Z-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% DO'00LS 00°00L% 00°0% 00'0% {Sav AONYIVA 33ACTdWIIBUISIBADY  DLOO-STE-0£Z-000L
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00°05$ 00'cs oocd {SNOILYZINEaNd ® Sav oS Ubuisierpy  6000-52E-0£2-0001
%0000 00°0% 0c'0% 00°0% 0008 00’0 0008 Bumuud  0000-FZE-0£2-0001
%EL'9C 00°0% ££°09% L9¥aLE 00°'5zZ¢% 00'o% 00°0% sbelsod  0000-Z2E-0£2-0001
%LST'ZTE 00'0% Z0GPOS 96¥SE' 1S 00'000'Z% folayet 00°0% asuadxy Sunsan pUE [PARY.  0000-ZLE-0SZ-0001
%000°001 00°0% 00'SZ1E 0008 005218 00°0% 00°0% s994 pue sohg 0000~ | LE-0E2-000)
%6916 00°051L'v$ 00 Lrrs 00°8.2% 00'SL8'VS 00'0% 00'0s syjauag abuug sekoldw3 18UI0 - 1BWIO  0000-66Z-0£2-0001
%000°0 00°08% 0008 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SJPUSG SOURINSY| - IBWD  0000-622-082-0001
%000°0 0003 co'c$ 0008 00°08 0008 00°0% uopesusdwe) SIBNOM A 0000-522-082-0001
%000°0 0003 oot 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 0UBINSU| UOISIA  0000-PZZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 0008 0008 0o'0% 00'0% Q0'0% a00s soueinsu| S 0000-£22-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 60'0% 00°0% 0008 0008 aouesnsul all  0000-ZZ2-0£Z2-000L
%0000 00'0s 000% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% aoueInsu| uonezZieNdsoH / [BolPalN  0000-LZZ-0£Z-000L
%000°0 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0¢ aleslpaiy O 0000-CLZ-0EZ-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00'0% 000% 0008 000% 00°03 WaisAg JualuaIiay saedojdw3 ARG OO 0 0000-1LZ-082-0001
%0000 00'0% o008 00'0% 000% 0008 00°0% {STAIVIVS FAILYHLSININGYIS3URES Q  1000-04L-0E2-0004
%L92°Z8 00'0% 2P'060'C8 85'606'L$ 00°000'v$ 000% 00'0% sped g salddng Jeday/soueusiuep Ausdold  0000-26+-012-0001
%0000 00°'054% 000 0008 00'052% 00°08% 0008 SI0IISG PIIDBNUCD pUE PISBUDING -JBUID  0000-0BE-01Z-0001
%699'9¢ oocd BL'EVE'ES ZT'951've 00'GoL'SE 00°0% 00°0% $eQ JeinEN  0000-£9E-0L2-0001
%EOL 0L 00'0% PLESTS a8’ orrE 00°00.L% 0003 avag sbemag puessiepn  0DO0-Z9E-0LZ-000L
%L02°2T 0008 L&AV a95422' 128 00°000'GES 0008 00°0% Ayoupala  0000-19E-0L2-000%
%0LO°0E 00°0068 LA A 9L'2ZGL'YE D0'S0S LS 00°0% 0008 g Aunass g lieday Julely Aladold - 12gl0  0000-6E8€-0L2-0001
%096'vZ 00'0% o0°ZLES Q0°'8e68 00°05T' 1§ Q0'0% 00'0% [erowsy YseIlL  0000-PEE-0LZ-0001
%Lge'9L G6'L.2'6% L1'956'FE 28'5Z9'FLE 00'09¢'6Z8 0008 00°0% wawdinb3y uc yeday pue scuBUSEEW  000C-ZEE-0LZ-000L
%LIPOZE 00°0% 8L'0es'zs Te'sLT'sE 0005228 00°0% 00°0% suoydspl  0000-12€-012-0001
%000’ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% [Falets uonesuadwod SISNOM G 0000-52Z-0LZ-0001
%0000 00'0% D0'D$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% ameope 0 0000-€1Z-0LZ-000L
%000°0 0008 00°0% 00'0% a0'0% 00°0% 0008 walsAg uawaiey seako|dw3 dlgnd o0 0 0000-LLZ-0LZ-0004
%0000 0008 0008 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 0008 {SuTHHOM IDIAMTS)ISoUEIES A S000-0L1-012-000L
%LZeEL 00'0% 92 623% 2l0.L'6S 00°000°9% 0008 oo'0$ {ddnS ONISSZI0Hd ® ONIDOIYLYDIISAdANS - BUIC  8000-65+-024-0001
%ZZ0 L 8g'5eeS L1558 LE60L$ 00°005% 00'0% 0008 uORLIOIL pue slenajeiy AlBgr] - JBUIO 0000-6L-0Z1-000L
saamypuadxy ajueeqy saunypuadx3y LA 9ourBIqUINOUT 10} uoneudorddy waunsnlpy 18571 JWEN JUN0DY apoD) JUNOMY
% QLA paisqunsusuf BAI8SOY JUBLIND |eury asueaquinoaug asueIqUNIUg
10} paAasay 10} paalasay
BLOZ/0E/Y 1O SY
pund Ag
Z'6102h NV sme)s uoneudosddy
Wd +¥.85.2 610C/SL/S ALNNQOD MHYLS ‘AdVHaIT 2119Nd YAHINIW



¢ 0 ¢ obey

"UORBLLIOIU| PRIDSISS S105)2) oday

%cB8’LT LE'9BL/8ES 850LL'ZLES 02'909'L91$ §1°696'09.% 00°0% 00°0% qerel Hodey
%0000 00'600'STS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'5TS 0008 0008 ‘[e10), pund spalold enden
%000°0 00°000's2$ 00'0% 00'0% 0G'000°'62% 00'0% 00'0% wawdinb3 pue aunyuny 0000-05.-02-100%
%0000 00°000'0L% 00'0$ 00°0% 0c'000°0LS o0'0$ 00°0$ swsAosdw| pue 0000-022-092-100%
%000°0 00°000°'0L% 0508 00°0% 00°000°0L$ 00'0% 00'0% ss1|eS UD JIeday pue aduBUBUIREY 0000-1L£€-C9.-L00F
sanupuadxy asugeg sainupuadx3y QLA 9JUBRIGLINDIUT 04 voneudoaddy waunsnipy Lt WL AWBN NG POo JUNCISY
%% QLA palaquinauauf anIasIY WALIND eury aoueiquunouy asueIqunaug
10} paslesay 10} paslasay
ZEZEL'LELE ‘@sueleq YseD |0
00'0% .0ueeg paj0od-uON
ZeZTBLLELS ‘aouejeg pajood
spalold [eydep  pung
%FED 62 Leg8L'zres 850.LL'2ZLZE 0Z2'909°'L9L% 5L°696'G1 .8 0C'0% 00°0$ 20 pung [elauacy
%0000 00'000'GL% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°G51$ 00°0% 0070$ g -sigjsuel] d 0000-016-0L6-0001
%0000 00°000°'Z% 00’08 00°0% 00'000'Z$ 00°0% 00°0% awdmnb3 pue amnyuin 0000-05.-09.-000}
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 12YIC - BYO 0000-065-0€2-0001
sainypuadx3y aouepey sainppuadx3 (LA AJUBKILUINIWT 104 ucnjeudozddy waugsnipy Lerz1L LEiZL JWEN JUNDIDY apoeD JUNOMDY
% LA paJaquinausun SA1858Y JusLIND LT asuesquniug asuesquinaug
10} PAMIASAY 10} POAIDSTY
610¢/0c/¥ JO sY
pung Ag
61020 NYN smejs uopeldoiddy

Wd #+'85'C 6102/5L/S

ALNNOD MUVLS "A¥vHdI] OI1aNd YAHININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/15/2019 3.04.01 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
4/1/2019 to 4/30/2019
Payment Transaction
Advice #  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

46-2019  02/13/2019  02/13/2012 CH EBSCC $5,384.01 * C
46-2019  04/26/2019  04/26/2019 NEGADJ EBSCO -$5,384.01 C
46-2019  04/26/2019  04/26/2019 POSADJ EBSCOC $5,384.01 C
102-2019  04/04/2019  04/08/2019 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $647.96 C
103-2019  04/10/2019 04/10/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C! $225.55 C
104-2019  04/10/2019  04/10/2019 CH PAYCHEX $0,687.44 C
105-2012  04/11/2019  04/15/2019 CH PAYCHEX $103.55 C
106-2019  04/04/2019  04/15/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,236.46 C
141-2019  04/18/2019  05/14/2019 CH Bridge Health Services $2,500.00 C
142-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $398.00 C
143-2019 04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,035.31 c
144-2019 04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH RENTWEAR, INC. $88.62 C
146-2019 04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $253.14 c
147-2019 04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH NATURESCAPES $588.00 c
148-2019 04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $8,274.00 C
149-2019  04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
150-2019 04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $187.95 c
151-2019 04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH THE REPOSITORY $165.72 C
152-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH OHIC PUBLIC LIBRARY INFORMATION NET $1,050.00 C
153-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH Sarah Pearson $24.80 C
154-2019  04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00 C
155-2019 04/10/2019 05/14/2018 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00 C
156-2019  Q4/10/2019  05/14/2018 CH CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $348.35 c
157-2016  04/10/2019 05/14/2018 CH CENTER PQINT LARGE PRINT $307.71 C
158-2019  04/10/2019 05/14/2019 CH Jim Hetrick $39.00 C
158-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 Cc
160-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $442.66 c
161-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH CARE WQORKS COMP $231.00 c
162-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,331.77 C
163-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH KATHRYN A. HELLER $18.80 C
164-2019  04/10/2019  05/14/2019 CH TOM DILLIE $156.70 c
165-2019  04/11/2019  05/14/2019 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,596.61 c
167-2019 04/16/2019 05/14/2019 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,914.83 C
168-2019  04/17/2019 05/14/2019 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $847.57 C
169-2019 04/17/2019  05/14/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES DEFERRED $340.00 c
170-2019  04/19/2019  05/14/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLCYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,106.57 c
171-2019  04/24/2019  05/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $9,263.23 C
172-2019  04/24/2019  05/14/2019 CH OHIQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $340.00 C
173-2019  04/25/2019  05/14/2019 CH PAYCHEX $1,193.56 C
174-2019  04/26/2019  05/14/2019 CH SCHOOL LIBRARY JOURNAL $99.00 C
175-2019  04/26/2019 05/15/2019 CH HERFF JONES YEARBOOKS $425.73 Cc
176-2019  04/26/2019 05/15/2019 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $37.89 C
177-2019  04/30/2019  05/15/2019 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $195.98 C
178-2019 04/26/2019  05/15/2019 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $3,117.09 C
179-2019  04/10/2019  05/15/2019 CH MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $23.98 c
6710 04/16/2019  04/15/2019 AW Nationwide Hotel and Conference $215.82 C

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/156/2019 3:04:01 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2019.2
4/1/2019 to 4/30/2019
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6711 04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $150.60 C
6712 04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW LIBRARY JOURNAL $104.99 C
6713 04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW McKINLEY MUSEUM $40.00 C
6714  04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW MORRISON'S SWEEPER PLACE $131.97 C
8715 04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $60.00 C
6716 04/15/2019 04/15/2019 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.09 C
Total Payments; $54,763.00
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $54,763.00

Type: AM . Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Balch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 51152019 3:00:10 PM
Bank Reconciliation UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019

Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $484,970.89
Receipts: + $46,395 .51
Payments: - $54,763.00
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 04/30/2019: $476,603.40
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 04/30/2019: $476,603.40
Entered Bank Balances as of 04/30/2019: $474,560.29
Deposits in Transit: + $306.94
QOutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Outstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $1,736.17

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 04/30/2019: $476,603.40

Balances Reconciled

Reconciliation Notes

Deflating Bank Errors; $1,736.17
Payment to Amazon was a duplicate payment. Awaiting credit for June 2019

Governing Board Signatures

There are no outstanding payments as of 04/30/2019.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 04/30/2019.

Page 1 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5/15/2019 3:00:10 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY 618368119 $143,257.81 $134,241.53 $132,505.36 -$1,736.17
Secondary CHANGE AMT 3 $265.00 $265.00 $265.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase 100078359134 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00
Investment CD012716 106638111 $20,922.16 $20,952.92 $20,952.92 $0.00
Investment CD042517 106524019 $20,919.23 $20,937.72 $20,937.72 $0.00
Investment CD050916 106488743 $103,919.71 $104,099.03 $104,099.03 $0.00
Investment CD0727186 0106125341 $20,868.60 $20,919.31 $20,919.31 $0.00
Investment CD080415 106254903 $31,637.21 $31,597.00 $31,597.00 $0.00
Investment CD082817 0106774145 $21,175.84 $21,198.15 $21,198.15 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS 1558166870 $22,002.33 $22,005.80 $22,005.80 $0.00
Investment STAR OHIO 41981 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $484,967.89 $476,296.46 $474,560.29 -$1,736.17

Page 2 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/15/2019 3:00:10 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 102-2019 04/04/2019 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $647.96
PRIMARY Electronic 103-2019 04/10/2019 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $225.55

INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 104-2019 04/10/2019 PAYCHEX $9,687.44
PRIMARY Electronic 105-2019 04/11/2019 PAYCHEX $103.55
PRIMARY Electronic 106-2019 04/04/2019 PAYCHEX $1,236.46
PRIMARY Electronic 141-2019 04/18/2019 Bridge Health Services $2,500.00
PRIMARY Electronic 142-2019 04/10/2019 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL $398.00

SERVICES
PRIMARY Electronic 143-2019 04/10/2019 MIDWEST TAPE $1,035.31
PRIMARY Electronic 144-2019 04/10/2019 RENTWEAR, INC. $88.62
PRIMARY Electronic 146-2019 04/10/2019 WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $253.14
PRIMARY Electronic 147-2019 04/10/2019 NATURESCAPES $588.00
PRIMARY Electronic 148-2019 04/10/2019 WHITAKER-MYERS INSURANCE $8,274.00
PRIMARY Electronic 149-2019 04/10/2019 LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00
PRIMARY Electronic 150-2018 04/10/2019 :.IJ\ll\gQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $187.95
PRIMARY Electronic 151-2019 04/10/2019 THE REPOSITORY $165.72
PRIMARY Electronic 152-2019 04/10/2019 OHIO PUBLIC LIBRARY $1,050.00

INFORMATION NETWORK
PRIMARY Electronic 153-2019 04/10/2019 Sarah Pearson $24.80
PRIMARY Electronic 154-2019 04/10/2019 Solid Waste And Recycling $104.00
PRIMARY Electronic 155-2019 04/10/2019 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $184.00
PRIMARY Electronic 156-2019 04/10/2019 CATLETT QUALITY PLUMBING $348.35
PRIMARY Electronic 157-2019 04/10/2019 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $307.71
PRIMARY Electronic 158-2019 04/10/2019 Jim Hetrick $39.00
PRIMARY Electronic 159-2019 04/10/2019 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00
PRIMARY Electronic 160-2019 04/10/2018¢ CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $442.66
PRIMARY Electronic 161-2019 04/10/2019 CARE WORKS COMP $231.00
PRIMARY Electronic 162-2019 04/10/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,331.77
PRIMARY Electronic 163-2019 04/10/2019 KATHRYN A. HELLER $18.80
PRIMARY Electronic 164-2019 04/10/2019 TOM DILLIE $156.70
PRIMARY Electronic 165-2019 04/11/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,596.61
PRIMARY Electronic 167-2019 04/16/2019 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,014.83
PRIMARY Electronic 168-2019 04/17/2019 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIOC $847.57
PRIMARY Electronic 169-2019 04/17/2019 CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00

DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 170-2019 04/19/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,106.57

Page 3of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/186/2019 3:00:10 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2018 2:25:31 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 171-2019 04/24/2019 PAYCHEX $9,263.23
PRIMARY Electronic 172-2019 04/24/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $340.00
DEFERRED
FRIMARY Electronic 173-2019 04/25/2018 PAYCHEX $1,193.56
PRIMARY Electronic 174-2019 04/26/2019 SCHOOL LIBRARY JOURNAL $99.00
PRIMARY Electronic 175-2019 04/26/2019 HERFF JONES YEARBQOKS $425.73
PRIMARY Electronic 176-2019 04/26/2019 CHASE CARD SERVICES $37.89
PRIMARY Electronic 177-2019 04/30/2019 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $195.98
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 178-2019 04/26/2019 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,117.09
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 179-2019 04/10/2019 MINERVA TRUE VALUE HARDWARE $23.08
PRIMARY Warrant 6710 04/16/2019 Nationwide Hotel and Conference $215.82
PRIMARY Warrant 6711 04/15/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $150.80
PRIMARY Warrant 6712 04/15/2019 LIBRARY JOURNAL $104.99
PRIMARY Warrant 6713 04/15/2019 MCcKINLEY MUSEUM $40.00
PRIMARY Warrant 6714 04/15/2019 MORRISON'S SWEEPER PLACE $131.97
PRIMARY Warrant 6715 04/15/2019 STARK COUNTY SCHQOLS FLEX $60.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Warrant 6716 04/15/2019 STARK COUNTY SCHQOOLS COUNCIL $45.09
OF GOVERNMENTS
$54,763.00

Page 4 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/15/2019 3:00:10 PM

Outstanding Receipts UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 71-2019 04/30/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $306.94
$306.94

Page5of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/15/2019 3:00:10 P

Cleared Receipts UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 53-2019 03/28/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $3.00
PRIMARY Standard 52-2019 04/03/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $195.65
PRIMARY Standard 54-2019 04/08/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $1,200.00
PRIMARY Standard 55-2019 04/08/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $294.06
PRIMARY Standard 56-2019 04/08/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $613.66
PRIMARY Standard 63-2019 04/09/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $351.75
PRIMARY Standard 64-2019 04/15/2019 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $32,571.90
PRIMARY Standard 65-2019 04/15/2019 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,036.85
OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 66-2019 04/15/2019 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $8,643.21
OFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 67-2019 04/15/2012 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $450.15
PRIMARY Standard 68-2019 04/22/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $133.29
PRIMARY Standard 69-2019 04/26/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $153.20
PRIMARY Standard 70-2019 04/26/2019 CHRISTINA L. DAVIES $100.00
CD012716 Interest 85-2019 04/26/2019 CD012716 $30.76
CD042517 Interest 83-2019 04/25/2018 CD042517 $18.49
CD050916 Interest 84-2019 04/11/2019 CDO050916 $179.32
CD072716 Interest 81-2019 04/26/2019 CD072716 $30.71
CD080415 Interest 82-2019 04/04/2019 CD0804156 $59.79
cD08z2817 Interest 86-2019 04/26/2019 CDO082817 $22.31
SAVINGS Interest 77-2019 0413072019 SAVINGS $3.47

$46,091.57

PageB8of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

5/15/2019 3:00:10 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2019.2
Reconciled Date 4/30/2019
Posted 5/15/2019 2:25:31 PM
Account Type ltem # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
PRIMARY Payment Adj 46-2019 04/26/2019 EBSCO $5,384.01
PRIMARY Payment Adj 46-2019 04/26/2019 EBSCO -$5,384.01
$0.00

Page 7 of 7



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 5/15/2018 3:02:02 PM

Fund Status UAN v2019.2
As Of 4/30/2019
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 48.932% $345,411.08 $219,704.13 $125,706.95
4001 Capital Projects 51.068% $131,192.32 $0.00 $131,192.32
All Funds Total $476,603.40 $219,704.13 $256,899.27
Pooled Investments $122,005.80
Secondary Checking Accounts $345.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $134,548.47

Page 1 of 1



€40 | abzg

£0'660'+0LS ZE6LLE ZE6LLE ZE'BLLE diesay 1sa18iu| DODL  BLOTISLSO  6LOZ/L LD
LLBLB'E0LS aoueleq Buluuibag 6L0Z/L0/YD
acueieg Hpo uqsq 11323y Js9493u] aimpuadxg sjd1a0ay )ss.s)u| 1212 JRunsAU pung ajeq ajeq isod
JUBLIISIAUL JUIUSAAU| WBWYS3AU| pajsaAuIay ] sidiaoay Ja Yo ucioesuel]
9L6OS0gD WSuUnssAU|
00°0% 534383 6+'2L% 00'0% ar'gLs JusLUISaAU] Joj 810
00°'0% 6¥'8L% 6¥'31$ 000t 64’818 ludy Jo) [g101
2L/86'0Z28 6¥'81L% 6¢'g1$ 6¥'313 disoay 1saseiu| 0001 610Z/SL/S0  6LOT/STHO
cZ'6LE'028 soue|eg Buuubag 6L0Z/1L0/P0
Iouereg Hpan nqaq 1d1908y 1S31a]U| ainjipuadxy $)d1900Y 353433u| 1fE13Q JUIWSIALY pung ajeq ajeq] 3scd
JuIUNSIAUL uBwsAAUL| JUBWYSAALY palsSaAUIRy 1 sidrasay 1840 UOIesSuEd ]
LISZP00D usussAul
oo'od 92°0E3% 9L0ES 00 0% 9L°0E% JUBUSSAU| JO) [B10 ]
00°6$ 9058 92058 00'0% 92°08$ dy 104 [B3O)
Z26°256'0Z¢ 9,°0¢3 94088 94£'0€$ Khiaoay 15213y 0001} 6LOE/SLISO  BLOZ/ATHO
9l'zze'0zs aoue|jeg Guiuubsg 8L0Z/1010
aauejeg HPpaIY ugeq 11829y 15200U) anypuadx3 syd1anay 1sa19] 1¥e33Q Juswysasu| pung ajeq aeq 3sod
JUIUGSIAU| JUBWISIAL] UBURSAAU| pajsasuiey [ s)di182ay JAO ugnIesuRl |
9LLZL0AD uUSUNSAU)
&10Z ludy
Z'6L0ZA NYN AAnoy Jusunsaul

Nd £5:€0°E 6102/51/5

ALNNOD MHVLS "AMVHEIT 21N19Nd YAHINIW



€ jo z abey

41828000  usuisaaul
00°0% 6.°65% 6.65% 00°0$ 62'65% JUSLISBAUT 10} [B10L
00°0% 6.'65% 64765% 00°0$ 6L°65% dy oy B0
00°26G'LES 6.°65% 64765% 62°65% 1dianay 1sa1a] 0001 6L0Z/5L/S0  BL0Z/¥0/P0
12 LE5'LES soueeg Buruuibag 51.02710/70
Fouejeg Hpaan nqaq ydianay 1saiaju| ainyupuadx3y sidoay 15249 nepq uaungsany| pung aeq ajeq ised
JUBUSSAU| Jusaunsanu| JuIUNSaAU| palsaAuay 1 s1dianay 1BY10 uonoIesuRl]
St080QD URUNSAAU|
00°0$ LL'0ES LL0ES 00°0% 1L 0ES JUBLSDAU| J0) [ej0 ]
00°0$ LLDES LL'0ES 00°0% 1L 0ES udy a0y [ejo]
LE'816'02$ LL0ES L20e$ L4 0ES whaday 1sasa| 0001 BLOZ/SL/G0  6L0Z/BZ/v0
09'888'02% aouejeg Buluubeg 61L0Z/1L.0/%0
asuejeg npasn Nngaqg 1d1asay Jsasa| ainppuadxgy sudiaoay 1sasau| e UBWYSIAUL pung ayeq ajeq 1sed
JUBLWYSaAL| Jusunsany| JUaLWSaAU| pajsaauay { sydiaosay Jay30 uonoesues)
9LLZLO0D  JuBLnSIAY|
00'0% ZEBLIE ZEBLLS 00°0% ZEBLLS USLISIAU| O} (0L
00°0$ ZEBLLS ZEBLLS 00'0%$ ZEBLLS Ly Joj (210 L
6102 ludy
Z'6L0ZA NYN AALDY JUSUNS3AL]
Wd 46:20:€ 61L02/SL/S ALNNOD MYYLS "AUVHEN 2179Nd YAHIANIN



€40 ¢ abed

00°0% S8'vPES S8 bbES 00°0% Sa'breg [eicl Hodey
00°0% FEs L¥ES 00°0% ires JUBURSBAU| 104 |EIO L
00°0$ ires ¥es 00'0$ rss [ty Joy [e0)
08'500'22% reg L7 ES s 1disoey Jsaua| 000l  6LOZ/AL/S0  6LOZ/0EH0
££°200'ZT$ asueieq Buluuibag GLOZ/LOMP0
aouejeq Hpaln FILE Ty | Whaaay 152493 sanjpuadxg sydwoay 1sa491U| 1119 JUBWISaAU| pung aleq aeq ysod
JUBLLISIAUL] JuaLWISaAU| JUBLUISIALY pAjsanuIay f S1d1aoay Jayl0 uonoesues]
SONIAVS  usuysanl|
00°0% Howas 1e'Z28 00°0% L1822 USWISBAU| JO) [R10),
00°0% LETTS LEZTS 00°0% L£22e Iudy Joj 0],
SL'86L'LZS LETTH LEZTS LE'ZTS dip0Ry 1S90k 000l  BLOZ/ISHSO  6LOZ/OZIFO
rasiL'LZs @ouejeg Buuubag 6LOZ/ L0/
aduejeg npaiy nasa L IELCHE ELIT T aunypuadxg s)diRaay Jsass) 11212Q JUUSIAU| pung ajeg ajeq 1s0d
JUIWISAAU| JuaLWsaAU| UILLSIA PAISaAUIDN 1 sididoay Y0 uonlesues |
6102 Ndy
Z'6L0ZA NvN AUAITOY JUBWISAAU|

Nd £5:C0'E 8102/51/S

ALNNOD MYYLS 'AdvdE J178Nd YAMINIA



End

Minerva Public Library

April 2019 Financial
Reports

Submitted for June 2019
Board Meeting



